
APPLICATION FOR LANDMARK OR LANDMARK DISTRICT DESIGNATION
ADDENDUM TO PETITION TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA

1. NAME
Historic     Standard Oil Co. Barn & Garage
NeHBS Site #LC13:C10-364 (PID 10-23-209-014-000)

2. LOCATION Address 1219 North 14  Streetth

3. CLASSIFICATION

Proposed Designation Category
 X Landmark  X building(s)

   Present Use
 X vacant/being adapted as church

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
Name Advisory Board, Church of the Nazarene
Address P. O. Box 2146

Hastings, NE 68901

5. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA
Legal Description Lots 1-3, Block 9, Cahn Metcalf & Farwell Sub., and

the east ½ of the vacated alley adjacent, Lincoln,
Lancaster County, NE

Number of Acres or Square Feet: (more or less) 28,961 square feet (more or less)

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
Title Nebraska Historic Building Survey
Date    On-going            X   State    County  x  Local

Depository for survey records Nebr. State Historical Society & Lincoln/Lancaster
County Planning Dept.
City   Lincoln State Nebraska

Is proposed Landmark or Landmark District listed in the National Register?             
 X  no

7. DESCRIPTION AND HISTORY
Condition
 X under renovation     X  altered  X  original site
   



DESCRIPTION:
The Standard Oil Company Barn & Garage stands at the southwest corner of North 14  andth

New Hampshire Streets at the edge of the North Bottoms neighborhood.  The south boundary of
the property is the Burlington RR right-of-way.

The principal facade of this industrial structure faces east and features garage-door
openings in all 8 bays.  Bullet-shaped metal bumpers protect the bottom corners of each wide
doorway.

The southern three bays are two stories tall; the rest is a single story.  The east and south
facades are finished in dark red pressed brick, while the west and north sides are of common red
brick.  Piers separate the 8 bays.  The brickwork features extensive corbelling–atop each bay and
for the cornice that tops both the one and two story levels. The south face of the building includes
a double door at the second level with a horizontal post and pulley above it, apparently for loading
hay or other materials into the upper level.  That opening will be maintained and used ti access an
exterior metal staircase from the upper floor.

 Ca. 2005

Under rehabilitation, November 2008



South facade, upper door and crane

The building had limestone window sills and
limestone coping atop the parapets.

HISTORY:

Standard Oil Company had this “Barn and
Garage” built in 1915, west across North 14th

Street from their Lincoln office and fuel
depot on the Burlington Railroad.  Joseph W.
Salmon was their architect and F. P. Gould
and Son was the contractor for this $9100
building.

Salmon was active in Lincoln from about
1913 to 1922 designing houses, commercial
buildings, and public buildings including
Carnegie-funded libraries in O’Neill (1914)
and Crete (1915).  

Standard Oil Company was a major supplier
of petroleum products in Nebraska and
nationwide.  Their larger office building and

tanks were across N. 14  Street street east of this service building.  Those historic structures are notth

extant.

The building permit for
this structure reflects the
early automotive era
when horse-drawn tank
wagons were still part of
the Standard Oil
distribution system. 
The building reflects the
combination of “Barn &
Garage” in the two-story
portion with the hay-
crane and door. 
Formerly there was an
opening in the floor of
the upper level for
delivering hay to the
stalls below.  It has been



filled in.

Sanborn Map Company, “Map of Lincoln,” 1928, pages 227 and 228. [Arrow added.]

It is not clear how long the building accommodated both trucks and horses or mules.  An
advertisement for Hebb Motor Company of Lincoln in 1919 illustrated three of the six Patriot
trucks purchased by Standard Oil Co. in Lincoln.  The view showed the trucks in front of this
building.



National Petroleum News, December 17, 1919.

8. SIGNIFICANCE

Period Areas of Significance-Check and justify 

  1915  commerce/transportation

Specific dates: 1915



Builder/Architect: F. P. Gould & Son/Joseph W. Salmon

Statement of Significance: 

The Standard Oil Company Barn & Garage is a rare remnant of the early automotive era, when
horse power and horsepower overlapped.  The structure was built to accommodate both the trucks
and horses or mules that delivered Standard Oil products to dealers and retailers.  Its location
beside the railroad reflects yet another key means of transportation in this distribution network.

9. STANDARDS FOR DESIGNATION
Associated with events, person, or persons who have made a significant contribution to
the history, heritage, or culture of the City of Lincoln, the County of Lancaster, the State
of Nebraska, or the United States

10. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Sanborn Map Company (insurance atlases), 1928.

Lancaster County Register of Deeds.

Lincoln City Directories.

Lincoln Building permit #5992 (1915).

National Petroleum News, December 17, 1919, p. 37.

Puschendorf, L. Robert, “Standard Oil in Nebraska”, a Multiple Property Documentation
Form to the National Register of Historic Places.

11. FORM PREPARED BY:

Name/Title: Ed Zimmer/Historic Preservation Planner

Organization Lincoln/Lancaster County Planning Dept.

Date Submitted: November 14, 2008

Street & Number 555 S. 10  St. Telephone (402)441-6360th

City or Town Lincoln State NE, 68510



Signature                                         

FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION USE ONLY:

DATE LANDMARK/LANDMARK DISTRICT DESIGNATED

LANDMARK/LANDMARK DISTRICT NUMBER

GarageBarn.wpd
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